## **MINUTES**

## University Wide Undergraduate Curriculum Committee Tuesday, April 23, 2013

## 16A Leonard Hall

I. Call to Order

In attendance: Deckert, Fair, Greenawalt, Kassoy, Killam, Knight, Lewis, McDevitt, Metz,

Migyanka, Pistole, Sechrist, Tickell, Van Dyke

Excused: Mocek, Moerland, McKee Absent: Aiello, Haesemeyer, Radliff

- II. Approval of Minutes from 4/16/13 Curriculum Committee Meeting On a Fair/Killam motion the minutes were approved.
- III. Co-Chairs Report:
  - UWUCC will meet on Tues., May 7.
  - Graduate Committee is removing the number of hours as a requirement for a course proposal.
- IV. Liberal Studies Committee Report4/18/13 Minutes- See X Drive for Minutes
- V. Items for Review/Possible Action:
  - a. 12-95b ANTH 211 Cultural Anthropology, course revision
    - Catalog description should be with "Introduces..."
    - Remove page 1 from the proposal—it appears to be an earlier version
    - Check catalog description change on cover sheet
    - On a Greenawalt/Fair motion the course was provisionally approved.
  - b. 12-132b FDED 440 Orientation to Teaching in Urban Centers, course revision
    - 100 points for participation expand on how this will be evaluated
    - How is the content changing to reflect the change in credits? Only 2 assignments have been eliminated, including the research component.
    - Shouldn't the proportion of the grades change as well?
    - General concern was raised about the removal of the qualitative research component for a 400 level class
    - On a Lewis/Deckert motion the proposal was returned. Migyanka abstained.
  - c. 12-132a Urban Track within the Early Childhood, Special Education Major, program revision
    - Has not yet been approved by Liberal Studies.
    - On a Lewis/Greenawalt motion the revision was provisionally approved pending LS approval and approval of FDED 440.
  - d. 12-22 INDS 405 Interior Design Professional Practice, Writing Intensive Type 2 approval
    - Eliminate Catalog Description Change from cover sheet because writing intensive status is not part of the catalog description.
    - Under Writing Assignments, should item 1 should have 'yes' for graded.
    - On a Lewis/Greenawalt motion the changes were approved.

- e. 12-102 HIST 385 People in Nature: An Introduction to Environmental History, new course
  - Catalog description should begin "Examines the ways..." Also, "examines the following comprehensive..."
  - On a Deckert/Lewis motion the course was approved.
- f. 12-103 ENGL 122 Introduction to English Studies, course revision
  - On a Metz/Knight motion the revision was approved. Deckert abstained.
- g. 12-120 COMM 101 Communications Media in American Society, course revision
  - Exam 3 is missing from the outline. Or change evaluation methods to 3 exams,
     20% each
  - Do they want the statement "Required for Majors" included as it is in the current catalog description?
  - On a Migyanka/Fair motion the revision was provisionally approved.
- h. 12-121d ECON 239 Economics of Sports, course revision
  - Page 2, should be 3c-0l-3cr
  - On a Knight/Killam motion the revision was approved.
- i. 12-126 MATH 123 & 124 Calculus I & II for Physics, Chemistry & Mathematics, remove from Liberal Studies Elective Category
  - On a Fair/Killam motion the proposal was approved. Metz abstained.
- j. 12-131 Early Childhood PreK-4<sup>th</sup> Grade with Special Education Pre-K-8<sup>th</sup> Grade, program revision
  - Liberal Studies has not yet approved this.
  - On a McDevitt/Greenawalt motion the revision was provisionally approved. Migyanka abstained.
- k. 12-133 EDEX 415 Preschool Education for Children with Disabilities, catalog description change
  - On a Van Dyke/Metz motion the description was approved. Migyanka abstained.

The meeting was adjourned at 4:55 PM.

Respectfully submitted, Mary Lou Metz